
From: Bruno, Kenneth 
Sent: 2/25/2014 1:36:56 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: Haine, Steven K. (steven.haine@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bee: 
Subject: DIMP meeting on 2/21/14 

Hi Laura I hope you're doing well. We issued a few verbal data requests to the DIMP team we met with 
last Friday 2/21/14, I believe Redacted was the person writing down the requests. Can you send 
me a copy of what he wrote down to ensure consistency with our notes? Thanks, 

Kenneth Bruno 

Supervisor - Risk Assessment Section 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Office: (415) 703-5265 

Cell: (415) 852-2936 

SB GT&S 0637460 

mailto:steven.haine@cpuc.ca.gov

